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ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
Director 

U JUL 2 n 

SANTA Fc
h-^0N Q 

July 23, 1980 , 1 / \ , 1 

State of New Mexico - U (/Tj) Ja 1 

Energy & Minerals Department C ,f| ^ 
O i l Conservation Division ' e$>s/ . A JL /~\ 
P.O. Box 2088 % } ffw / V 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 VXIJL/ 

RE: Application for Administrative 
Approval of Unorthodox Location 
for Merrion & Bayless 
,Canyon Largo Unit #300 / f~ canyon liargo unit 
Gallup fiwl 

f 
Gentlemen: 

We request administrative approval of subject unorthodox location 
because of topography and production pattern. 

The purpose of d r i l l i n g the well i s to test for e f f i c i e n t drainage of 
the u n d r i l l e d i n f i l l location between the Canyon Largo Unit 122, 125, 
129 and 130 wells. Therefore, a location i n the north half of the 
dedicated 80 acres i s desirable. The orthodox location i n the north 
h a l f of the dedicated 80 acres l i e s i n the middle of the Rincon Largo 
Wash. The location was moved north and east of the orthodox spot to 
permit room for d r i l l i n g out of the wash. 

Merrion & Bayless own Gallup r i g h t s on a l l o f f s e t proration units except 
the one to the southeast, which i s owned by J. Gregory Merrion. Waiver 
from J. Gregory Merrion i s enclosed. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

JGM/eh 

Enclosures: Exhibit 
Waiver Letter 
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J . G R E G O R Y M E R R I O N 

P E T R O L E U M E N G I N E E R 

P . Q . B O X 5 0 7 

F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O B 7 4 D 1 

July 23, 1980 

State of New Mexico 
Energy & Minerals Department 
O i l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
Director 

RE: Application of Merrion & Bayless 
for Unorthodox Location for 
Canyon Largo Unit #300 Well 

Gentlemen: 

I am f u l l y aware of the application of Merrion & Bayless for unorthodox 
location for their Canyon Largo Unit #300 we l l . 

I waive any r i g h t to object to approval of their application. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

JGM/eh 



OIL CONSERV, v#riON COMMISSIC/^^LCEJ V g JH 
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t A U G o ?'9S0 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

°«- CON 
SANT^ °'v ,S/Olv 

DATE ( l.u.j 

RE: Proposed MC 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated Ji^.j "Zjjj^B^ 

Operator , y lease aftd Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours very t r u l y , 


